STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

80OB GRAHAM
GOVERNOR

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

7601 HIGHWAY 301 NORTH

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33610 VICTORIA J. TSCHINKEL

SECRETARY
813-985-7402
SunCom - 570-8000

DR. RICHARD D. GARRITY
DISTRICT MANAGER

March 19, 1986

Mr. A. Spencer Autry

Manager, Environmental Planning
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

P.0O. Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Re: Opacity Monitoring System: Gannon Station Unit 1; Permit No.
A029-47731; Contraves Goerz Modes 400; Serial No. 400-3400-00609

Dear Mr. Autry:

This letter certifies that the above named monitoring system
conforms with EPA performance requirements described in 40 CFR 60,
Appendix B, specification 1, as specified by DER requirements
17-2.710. Modification to or replacement of system components
beyond normal maintenance and repair procedures may render the
monitor's acceptable status void.

Sincerely, ,
Kenneth Roberts
Air Compliance Engineer
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Protecting Florida and Your Quality of Life




